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ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 11, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-075, (RFI) Redaction Software for the County Clerk's and  
      District Clerk's Offices 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.  
 
1. What are the historical per image quantities in each of the flowing 

departments? 
 
            a. County Clerk 
             
            b. District Clerk 
 
            c. Justice of the Peace/Sherriff’s Office  
 
       ANS: The information will be supplied when an RFP is 

produced.  Ignore Justice Of The Peace and Sheriff.  
 
2.   What are the go-forward estimated per image volumes in each of the 

following debarments? 
 
            a. County Clerk 
             
            b. District Clerk 
 
            c. Justice of the Peace/Sherriff’s Office 
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ANS: The information will be supplied when an RFP is 
produced. Ignore Justice Of The Peace and Sheriff.  

 
3. What format are images stored in for each department? (Single page TIFF, 

other) 
 

ANS: TIFF 
 
4.   Is it possible for you to provide a list of document types within the Justice of 

the Peace/Sherriff’s Office? 
 
  ANS: Ignore Justice Of The Peace and Sheriff.  
 
5. How do I get copies of the documents that are going to be redacted for 

testing?  
 

ANS: Samples will be supplied at the Time of the RFP 
 
6.   What is the total number of documents that need to be redacted? 
 

ANS: Samples will be supplied at the Time of the RFP 
 
7.   How many different types of forms do you have? 
 

ANS: Samples will be supplied at the Time of the RFP 
 
8.   What is the percentage of documents that are in paper and electronic? 
 

ANS: Samples will be supplied at the Time of the RFP 
 
9.   Can we convert all documents to PDF to do the redaction? 
 

ANS: You as a Vendor supply us a solution. 
 
10.   You want the Social Security Number’s redacted but what are the other items 

that need to be redacted?  Is this defined? 
 

ANS: Please supply us alternatives. 
 
11. Are all the documents 8 ½ by 11? 
 

ANS: Yes 


